
From: Fulks, Brett
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Grandi
Date: Wednesday, April 20, 2016 7:49:22 AM

We are heading to sampled the Grandi incident now we will be there about 9 and I'm sure it will take us a few hours.
 I apologize for letting y'all know so late just wanted to keep you informed.

Sent from my iPhone
Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
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